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Executive Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tahesha Way, Esq.

New Jersey Secretary of State
FROM: Christian Heiss, Executive Director
DATE: July 1, 2021
SUBJECT: Schedule of Meetings for 2021-2022: Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund Commission

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, scheduled meeting dates of the Catastrophic Illness in
Children Relief Fund Commission are listed below:

Wednesday, August 4, 2021
Wednesday, October 13 2021
Wednesday, December 8, 2021
Wednesday, February 2, 2022
Wednesday, April 6, 2022
Wednesday, June 8, 2022

All meetings will start at 9:30 a.m. and adjourn no later than 3 p.m. Meetings will be held at 140 E. Front Street,
Trenton, NJ 08608.

If necessary due to periods of emergency (in accordance with P.L. 2020, c. 11), meetings may be conducted by
teleconference with notice provided on the website of the Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund,
https:/ /www.state.nj.us/humanservices/cictf/home.

Agendas to be determined, but may include review of applications in Closed Session.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 292-0600.
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